SALINAS VALLEY
SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY

Monterey County, California

COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2016

PREPARED BY
THE AUTHORITY’S FINANCE DIVISION
C. Ray Hendricks
Finance Manager/Treasurer/Controller

J.D. Black, Accountant
Ernesto Natera, Accounting Technician

AUDITORS

McGilloway, Ray, Brown & Kaufman
Accountants and Consultants
379 W. Market Street
Salinas, CA 93901



INTRODUCTORY SECTION:

Transmittal Letter ... ..o e i

(C L@ 7 = o S %

List of Principal OffiCIalS ........cccooiiiiiicie e Vi

Organizational Chart ... eesaeenennnnnne vii
FINANCIAL SECTION:

Independent Auditor’'s Report.............oooo e 1

Management’s Discussion and Analysis

(Required Supplementary Information) ............cccooooiiiiiiiiiiiie e 3

Basic Financial Statements

Statement Of Net POSItION........oouuiii e e e 9
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position................ccccuvviinnne. 11
Statement of Cash FIOWS .......coouniiiiiii e e e e 12

e S i

NN D) a2 A A m
~ OO0 00N RN 2O O

Notes to Basic Financial Statements

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies ..o 13
Cash and INVESTMENtS .......ccooiiiiie e 18
Accounts RECEIVADIE............ooeeiiiiiiee e 20
Loss on Bonds Refunding ........cooooiiiiiiiiiiiii 20
Restricted Cash.... ..o 21
Capital ASSELS ... aaaaa 22
ACCIUEA LEAVE ...ttt e e e e e e e e e e e e enannns 22
Long Term Liabilities .........coooiiiiiiiiiee 23
Unamortized Bond Premium ..........ooooeiiiiiiiiiiiceeeee e 25
Landfill Closure and Postclosure Requirements..........cccooovevvvviiiiiiicineennn. 25
Deferred Compensation Plan............cooooiiiiiii e e 27
Retirement Programs........ ... e 28
Other Post Employment........ ..o e, 32
(O] gTe7=T (=[] o < TSP 34
Commitments and ContiNgENCIES .........coeveviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeee 34
Related Parties........oooo i 36
Restricted Net POSItion...........coiiiiiiii e 36
NEE POSITION ...t 36
Bond Rate Covenant............ccooiiiiiiiieiec e 36
Prior Period AdJuStMent ..........coooviiiiiiiiii 37

SUbSEqQUENT EVENES ....ooveiiii e 38



Required Supplementary Information
Schedule of the Proportionate Share of The Net Pension Liability and Related

Ratios as of Measurement Date — Cost Sharing Defined Benefit Pension Plan........ 39
Schedule of Statutorily Required Employer Contributions — Pension Plan................. 40
Other Postemployment Benefits — Schedule of Funding Progress...........ccccceevvvvnnnnn ... 41

Statistical Section (unaudited)

Index to Statistical SECHON .........oooviiiiiii 42
NET POSIHION ... e e e e e e e as 43
Changes in Net POSItION ........oooviiiiiiic e 44
Operating Revenue DY SOUICE ............uuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e 45
Operating Expenses by ACHVItY .......ccoooiiiiiiiiici e 46
REVENUE BASE ...t 47
REVENUE RAES.... .o e 48
Principal CUSIOMEIS ..o e 49
Ratio of Outstanding Debt ..o 50
Pledged Revenue COoVerage...........ccccovviiiiiiiiiiiii e 51
Demographic StatistiCS ........iiiiii e 52
MaJor INAUSTIIES ...ccoeiiiiiiiiiieeeeee e 53
BUIlAING PermMItS.......oeeieeeee e e 56
HOUSING STOCK ....coeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeee e 57
Operating and Capacity INdiCators .............oouviiiiiiiiiieiee e 58

Capital Assets Statistics by FUNCHON ... 59



INTRODUCTORY SECTION



“To manage Salinas Valley solid waste as a resource, promoting sustainable, environmentally sound and
cost effective practices through an integrated system of waste reduction, reuse, recycling, innovative
technology, customer service and education”

December 1, 2016

President and Board of the Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority:

We are pleased to submit the Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority’s (Authority) Comprehensive
Annual Financial Report (CAFR) for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016. These statements
combined with other information are analyzed in the narrative section called Management’s
Discussion and Analysis (MD&A). The MD&A provides “financial highlights” and interprets the
financial reports by analyzing trends and by explaining changes, fluctuations, and variances in the
financial data. In addition, the MD&A is intended to disclose any known significant events or
decisions that affect the financial condition of the Authority.

This report consists of management’s representations concerning the financial position of the
Authority. Consequently, management assumes full responsibility for the completeness and
reliability of all the information presented in this report. To provide a reasonable basis for making
these representations, the management of the Authority has established a comprehensive internal
control framework that is designed both to protect the Authority’s assets from loss, theft, or misuse,
and to compile sufficient reliable information for the preparation of the Authority’s financial
statements in conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP). Because the cost
of internal controls should not outweigh their benefits, the Authority’s comprehensive framework of
internal controls has been designed to provide reasonable rather than absolute assurance that the
financial statements will be free from material misstatements. As management, we assert that, to
the best of our knowledge and belief, this financial report is complete and reliable in all material
respects.

McGilloway, Ray, Brown & Kaufman, a firm of certified public accountants, has audited the
Authority’s financial statements. The goal of the independent audit is to provide reasonable
assurance that the financial statements of the Authority for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016, are
free of material misstatements. The independent audit involved examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the
accounting principles used, and significant estimates made by management, and evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. Based upon the audit, the independent auditor concluded
that there was a reasonable basis for rendering an unqualified opinion that the Authority’s financial
statements for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016, are fairly presented in conformity with GAAP.
The independent auditor’s report is presented as the first component of the financial section of this
report.

GAAP requires that management provide a narrative introduction, overview, and analysis to
accompany the basic financial statements in the form of Management’s Discussion and Analysis
(MD&A). This letter of transmittal is designed to complement the MD&A and should be read in
conjunction with it. The Authority’s MD&A can be found immediately following the report of the
independent auditors.



Reporting Entity

On January 1, 1997, the Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority was created through a joint powers
agreement among the cities of Salinas, Gonzales, Greenfield, King City, and Soledad, and the
unincorporated area of the eastern portion of Monterey County, to provide waste recovery and solid
waste disposal services to the member cities and the unincorporated area in the eastern and
southern portion of the county. The Authority is governed by a nine-member board consisting of
three members of the Salinas City Council, two members of the Monterey County Board of
Supervisors, and one City Council member each from the cities of Gonzales, Greenfield, King City,
and Soledad.

Operating Results

Generally Accepted Accounting Principles require that depreciation, estimated closure costs and
estimated post-closure maintenance costs be charged as a current expense. These expenses are
allocated over the estimated remaining capacity of the landfills within the Authority’s disposal
system. Based on these requirements, the Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority reports operating
income of $5,541,586 and an increase in net position of $4,065,616 for the fiscal year ended June
30, 2016.

As part of its adopted policy, the Authority does not set aside funds for post-closure maintenance.
Per agreement with the California Integrated Waste Management Board, dated June 19, 1998, the
Authority has pledged future revenue to cover the cost of post-closure maintenance. Authority
tipping fees are not expected to cover the accrual of post-closure expenses in the current period.
At June 30, 2016 the Authority has accrued post-closure liabilities totaling $13,654,908 which will
be paid out of future revenues over the next 30 years.

The Authority’s policy is to set aside funds for closure costs. Closure liabilities of $2,550,224 are
fully funded at June 30, 2016.

The Authority’s tipping fees are set at an amount sufficient to provide for operations, closure set-
aside requirements, post-closure maintenance on a pay-as-you-go basis, capital requirements and
debt service on bonds issued for capital replacement. Authority’s tipping fees are not expected to
recover depreciation expense.

The Statement of Cash Flows for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016, provides a detailed
reconciliation of the Authority’s increase in cash from $13,341,630 to $16,306,124.

Cash Management Policies and Practices

The Authority invests all idle funds daily. In accordance with the provisions of California
Government Code Section 53600 et seq, an investment and cash management policy is adopted
annually by the Board of Directors of the Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority.

Investment income includes changes in the fair value of investments. Calculation of gains and
losses in fair value of investments is unrealized and only measures the fair value at a pointin time.
During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016 the Authority’s investment earnings were $64,248, an
increase of $27,617 from the previous year.
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Risk Management

The Authority purchases commercial insurance for general liability, automobile liability, pollution
liability, public official’s bonds, and property damage. Additional information on the Authority’s risk
management activity can be found in Note 15 of the financial statements.

Financial Management

The Authority carefully monitors its gate rates. On July 1, 2012, the tipping fee increased $3.00 to
$67.00 per ton, which was necessary to keep up with operating expenses. The decreases in
tonnage experienced in the past appear to be leveling off. Effective July 1, 2013 the Board adopted
an AB939 Fee, which generated $2.17 million during the year ended June 30, 2016. This revenue
is guaranteed regardless of tonnage received. This will reduce the fluctuations in revenue due to
changes in tonnage.

Bond Issue 2014

On January 28, 2014, the Authority completed a refunding of the revenue bonds issued in 2002 and
refinancing of the Crazy Horse Canyon Landfill installment purchase agreement with the City of
Salinas. The refunding revenue bonds total $31,390,000. The refunding bonds were sold in two
series, Series 2014A and Series 2014B. Series 2014A, totaling $27,815,000, refunded the Series
2002 revenue bonds and Series 2014B, totaling $3,575,000 refinanced the Crazy Horse Canyon
Landfill installment purchase agreement.

The maximum annual debt service is $3,137,000 including interest at varying rates up to 5.50%.
The final interest and principal payment on the bonds is scheduled for August 1, 2031.

Expansion Fund

The “Expansion Fund” was established to collect proceeds from the sale of outside waste; pay
costs associated with increased tonnage generated by outside waste and pay the costs related to
locating and permitting a new landfill site and other long-term expansion costs. Over the term of the
revised agreement with South Valley Disposal, revenue from the sale of outside waste was $23.18
million, with costs estimated at $4.9 million to operate Crazy Horse, $1.8 million for liners at
Johnson Canyon, $2.2 million in closure set-asides, $1.8 million in taxes and fees and $0.84 million
on conversion technology projects with the balance to be used for locating and permitting a new
landfill site. In order to avoid tipping fee increases during the Great Recession the Board of
Directors decided to use these funds for operations until a better economic outlook was available.
At June 30, 2016, the Expansion Fund had unrestricted net position of $8,055,837.

Summary
Benefitting from the highest tonnage accepted since 2009 (182,298), as well as the first full year of
staff run operations at Johnson Canyon Landfill, the Authority reduced its net deficit by 51% in FY

2015-16 to a deficit of $4,040,684.

The deficit Net Position is expected to diminish over time as Postclosure Payable, Equipment Lease
Payable, and Bonds Payable are paid down with future revenues.
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Awards and Acknowledgements

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) awarded a
Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to Salinas Valley Solid Waste
Authority for its comprehensive annual financial report for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015. In
order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, the Authority must publish an easily readable and
efficiently organized comprehensive annual financial report. This report must satisfy both generally
accepted accounting principles and applicable legal requirements.

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. We believe that our current
comprehensive annual financial report continues to meet the Certificate of Achievement Program's
requirements and we are submitting it to the GFOA to determine its eligibility for another certificate.

| would like to take this opportunity to thank the members of the Salinas Valley Solid Waste
Authority’s Board of Directors for their interest and support in the financial operations of the
Authority. ltis the responsible and progressive manner in which business is conducted that makes
the Authority successful. | would also like to extend special recognition to the Authority staff for
their day-to-day involvement in the operations. In addition, | would like to offer special thanks to J.
D. Black, Accountant, and Ernesto Natera, Accounting Technician, without whom this presentation
would not be possible. | would also like to thank the Authority’s auditors McGilloway, Ray, Brown &
Kaufman. Itis the combined effort of all participants that resulted in the issuance of this document.

Respectfully submitted,

—=

C. Ray Hendricks
Finance Manager/Treasurer/Controller
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President
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McGILLOWAY, RAY, BROWN & KAUFMAN

Accountants & Consultants

2511 Garden Road, Suite A180 379 West Market Street
Monterey, CA 93940-5301 Salinas, CA 93901
831-373-3337 831-424-2737

Fax 831-373-3437 Fax 831-424-7936

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Honorable Board
of the Salinas Valley Solid
Waste Authority

Salinas, California

Report of the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
(Authority), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2016, and the related notes to the basic financial
statements, which collectively comprise the Authority’s basic financial statements as listed in the
table of contents.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express
no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.

Daniel M. McGilloway, Jr., CPA, CVA, Gerald C. Ray, CPA, Clyde W. Brown, CPA, Patricia M. Kaufman, CPA,
Larry W. Rollins, CPA, Jesus Montemayor, CPA

Sarita C. Shannon, CPA, Whitney Ernest, CPA, Devvyn MacBeth, CPA,
Smriti Shrestha, CPA, Wei Ding, CPA



Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority as of June 30, 2016, and

the changes in financial position and cash flows, for the year then ended in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters
Required Supplementary information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
management's discussion and analysis, the schedule of proportionate share of the net pension
liability, the schedule of statutorily required employer contributions pension plan, and the schedule
of funding progress for other post-employment benefits, as listed in the table of contents, be
presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the
basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who
considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in
an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context.

We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of
inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the
information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial
statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We
do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited
procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any
assurance.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the Authority’s basic financial statements. The introductory and statistical
sections, as listed in the table of contents, are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are
not a required part of the basic financial statements.

The introductory and statistical sections have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied
in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or
provide any assurance on the supplementary information.

Mcgakwy ,%,B*M 7KM6"W"

McGilloway, Ray, Brown & Kaufman
Salinas, California
December 1, 2016



SALINAS VALLEY SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
JUNE 30, 2016

Introduction

This section of the Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority (Authority) Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report (CAFR) presents a narrative overview and comparative analysis of the financial
activities of the Authority for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2016 and June 30, 2015. Please
consider the information presented here in conjunction with the basic financial statements that
immediately follow, along with the letter of transmittal, and other portion of this CAFR.

The Authority provides solid waste management and presents its financial statements using the full
accrual basis of accounting.

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016, the Authority adopted the provisions of the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statements No. 72, “Fair Value Measurement and
Application” and No. 76, “The Hierarchy of Generally Accepted Accounting Principles for State and
Local Governments.”

Statement 72 addresses accounting and financial reporting issues related to fair value
measurements. The Statement provides guidance for determining a fair value measurement and
how to apply it to certain investments and disclosures.

Statement 76 reduces the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) hierarchy to two
categories: Authoritative and Non-authoritative GAAP. It addresses the use of authoritative and
non-authoritative literature in the event that the accounting treatment for a transaction, or other
event, is not specified within a source of authoritative GAAP. The Statement supersedes Statement
No. 55, “The Hierarchy of Generally Accepted Accounting Principles for State and Local
Governments.”

There is additional information about these changes in Note 1 following the Basic Financial
Statements.

Using This Annual Report

This annual report consists of three sections: Management’s Discussion and Analysis; the Financial
Statements; and Notes to the Financial Statements that explain in more detail some of the
information in the Financial Statements.

Required Financial Statements

The Statements of Net Position includes the Authority’s assets plus deferred outflows of resources
and liabilities plus deferred inflows of resources and provides information about the nature and
amounts of investments in resources (assets) and nature and extent of obligations (liabilities) with
the difference between them being reported as net position. It also provides the basis for computing
the rates of return, evaluating the capital structure of the Authority, and assessing the liquidity and
financial flexibility of the Authority.

The Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position presents the changes in net
position from one reporting period to another by accounting for revenues and expenses and
measuring the financial results of operations. This statement measures the profitability of the
Authority’s operations over the past year and can be used to determine whether the Authority has
successfully recovered all of its costs through its user fees and other charges.



SALINAS VALLEY SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
JUNE 30, 2016

The Statements of Cash Flows provides information about the Authority’s cash receipts, cash
payments, and net changes in cash and cash equivalents resulting from operating, investing, and
capital and non-capital financing activities. It also provides information regarding sources of cash,
uses of cash, and changes in cash balances during the reporting period.

Notes to the financial statements include information essential to understanding the above
statements, such as the Authority’s significant accounting policies and information about certain
financial statement account balances.

In addition to the basic financial statements, a CAFR also provides Required Supplementary
Information that presents the funding progress of the Authority’s retirement plan.

Financial Highlights

e The Authority’s net position increased $4,065,616 to a deficit of $4,040,684.

e Operating revenues increased $1,647,528 (9.8%) as the result of increased economic activity
and an increase to the AB939 service fee and transportation surcharge fee.

o Waste landfilled increased by 6,375 tons (3.6%) from 175,923 tons in fiscal year 2014-15 to
182,298 tons in fiscal year 2015-16 as the result of increased economic activity.

e Operating expenses increased by $582,053 (4.7%) to $12,901,337 due primarily to increases in
closure/post-closure costs.

e The Authority’s total long-term liabilities decreased by $693,964 to $50,845,856.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ANALYSIS
Statement of Net Position
The Statement of Net Position is a good indicator of the Authority’s financial position. At the end of

this fiscal year, the Authority closed with a net deficit of $4,040,684, which is a decrease of
$4,065,616 (50.2%) from the prior year net deficit position of $8,106,300.



SALINAS VALLEY SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
JUNE 30, 2016

The following is the condensed Statement of Net Position for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2016
and 2015:

Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Condensed Statement of Net Position
June 30, 2016 and 2015

(Restated)
2016 2015 Change % Change
Assets
Current Assets $ 16,629,468 $ 13,638,485 $ 2,990,983 21.9%
Other Assets 3,551,777 3,292,963 258,814 7.9%
Capital Assets, Net 29,784,405 30,005,496 (221,091) -0.7%
Total Assets 49,965,650 46,936,944 3,028,706 6.5%
Deferred Outflows of Resources 1,145,066 867,609 277,457 32.0%
Liabilities
Current Liabilities 3,970,241 4,030,013 (59,772 -1.5%
Long-term Liabilities 50,845,856 51,539,820 (693,964 -1.3%
Total Liabilities 54,816,097 55,569,833 (753,736 -1.4%
Deferred Inflows of Resources 335,303 341,020 (5,717 -1.7%
Net Position
Net Investment in
Capital Assets (4,921,464) (6,007,513) 1,086,049 -18.1%
Restricted 1,101,436 1,101,582 (146) 0.0%
Unrestricted (220,656) (3,200,369) 2,979,713 -93.1%
Total Net Position (Deficit) $ (4,040,684) $ (8,106,300) $ 4,065,616 -50.2%

The total net deficit is due primarily to the deficit of $4,921,464 Net Investment in Capital Assets.
This is the result of capital assets depreciating at a faster rate than the related debt is being paid.



SALINAS VALLEY SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
JUNE 30, 2016

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position

The following is the Condensed Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015.

Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Condensed Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
For the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015

(Restated)
2016 2015 Change % Change
Operating Revenues
Charges for Services $ 17,676,062 $ 16,095,020 $ 1,581,042 9.8%
Sales of Materials 618,784 583,734 35,050 6.0%
Operating Grants and Contributions 148,077 116,641 31,436 27.0%
Total Operating Revenues 18,442,923 16,795,395 1,647,528 9.8%
Operating Expenses 12,901,337 12,319,284 582,053 4.7%
Operating Income/(Loss) 5,541,586 4,476,111 1,065,475 23.8%
Non-operating Revenues
Investment Earnings 64,248 36,631 27,617 75.4%
Other Non-operating Revenue 9,457 8,034 1,423 17.7%
Total Non-operating Revenues 73,705 44,665 29,040 65.0%
Non-operating Expenses
Interest Expense (1,549,675) (1,557,530) 7,855 -0.5%
Change in Net Position 4,065,616 2,963,246 1,102,370 37.2%
Total Net Position - Beginning of Year,
as Restated (See Note 20) (8,106,300) (11,069,546) 2,963,246 -26.8%
Net Position - Ending of Year $ (4,040,684) $ (8,106,300) $ 4,065,616 -50.2%

The Authority’s activities decreased the net deficit by $4,065,616. Key elements of this change are
as follows:

Operating revenues increased $1,647,528 (9.8%) as the result of increased economic activity and
increases to the AB939 service fee and the transportation surcharge fee. An increase in landfilled
tons resulted in $530,000 in additional tipping fee revenue. In addition, AB939 fees were increased
by $434,000. An increase of $3/ton in the franchise transportation surcharge generated and
additional $270,000. Tipping fee revenue from diverted materials increased $378,000. Gas
Royalties from the sale of landfill gas make up the majority of the remaining $36,000 in increased
revenue.

Operating expenses increased $582,053 (4.7%) to $12,901,337 due primarily to an increase in
closure/postclosure maintenance. Closure expenses at Crazy Horse Landfill are complete and
certification is currently awaiting from CalRecycle.

The $1,549,675 in non-operating expenses is for interest paid on the Authority’s long-term debt.



SALINAS VALLEY SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
JUNE 30, 2016

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION
Capital Assets

At the end of the fiscal year, the Authority had $29,784,405 invested in capital assets, primarily in
landfills as summarized below. During this fiscal year, the Authority added $1,007,601 in capital
assets and recorded a depreciation expense of $1,228,692. Additional information on the
Authority’s capital assets can be found in Note 6.

Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Condensed Statement of Capital Assets
For the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015

2016 2015

Land $ 42,600 $ 42,600
Buildings 456,484 456,484
Improvements other than buildings 54,863,624 54,731,643
Equipment 7,306,205 6,889,631
Construction in progress 511,556 52,510

Total Capital Assets 63,180,469 62,172,868
Accumulated Depreciation (33,396,064) (32,167,372)

Net Capital Assets $ 29,784,405 $ 30,005,496

Long-Term Debt

At the end of this fiscal year, the Authority had $35.12 million in long-term debt as shown below. No
new debt was incurred during the fiscal year. Principal payments of $1,184,761 were paid on the
debt. Additional information on the Authority’s long-term debt can be found in Note 8.

Standard & Poor’s Corporation (S&P) assigned the revenue bonds a rating of “AA-".

Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Condensed Statement of Long-Term Debt
For the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015

2016 2015
2014A (AMT) Refunding Revenue Bond $ 27,815,000 $ 27,815,000
2014B (Taxable) Refunding Revenue Bond 2,940,000 3,260,000
2014 Refunding Revenue Bond Premium 1,895,470 2,064,718
Equipment Lease Payable 2,462,960 3,327,721
Total $ 35,113,430 $ 36,467,439




SALINAS VALLEY SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
JUNE 30, 2016

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'’S RATES

The Authority’s operations are dependent on the amount of solid waste that is received at the
landfills. Tonnage had steadily declined from 2006 to 2012, and remained largely unchanged from
2012 to 2015. However, 2015 and 2016 tonnage had their first significant increases. For FY 2016-
17 management is conservatively anticipating tonnage remaining flat. The tipping fees increased to
$68.50 per ton. The 2016-17 budget is balanced.

CONTACTING THE AUTHORITY’S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, customers, investors, and creditors with a
general overview of the Authority’s finances and to show the Authority’s accountability for the
money it receives. If there are any questions about this report or need additional financial
information, please contact the Authority’s Finance Department, at the Salinas Valley Solid Waste
Authority, P.O. Box 2159, Salinas, California 93902-2159.



Assets

SALINAS VALLEY SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
JUNE 30, 2016

With Comparative Totals as of June 30, 2015

(Restated)
2016 2015
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalent $ 12,682,529 $ 9,713,758
Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalent 71,818 334,909
Certificates of Deposit 1,750,000 1,750,000
Accounts Receivable, Net 1,916,411 1,634,471
Interest Receivable 17,900 8,093
Prepaid Expenses 190,810 197,254
Total Current Assets 16,629,468 13,638,485
Noncurrent Assets
Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalent 3,551,777 3,292,963
Capital Assets, Net 29,784,405 30,005,496
Total Noncurrent Assets 33,336,182 33,298,459
Total Assets 49,965,650 46,936,944
Deferred Outflows of Resources
Deferred Outflows related to Pension Liabilities 737,417 413,179
Deferred Loss on Refunding of Bonds 407,649 454,430
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 1,145,066 867,609
Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources $ 51,110,716 $ 47,804,553

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement
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SALINAS VALLEY SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

JUNE 30, 2016

With Comparative Totals as of June 30, 2015

(Continued)
(Restated)
2016 2015
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable 954,443 764,437
Wages Payable 188,393 124,747
Accrued Leave 273,888 225,340
Interest Payable 684,941 697,059
Equipment Lease Payable 727,293 700,453
Bonds Payable - Current 494 247 509,331
Unearned Revenues 80,286 61,456
Closure Payable - 342,140
Postclosure Payable - Current 566,750 605,050
Total Current Liabilities 3,970,241 4,030,013
Long Term Liabilities
Accrued Leave 169,629 139,562
Equipment Lease Payable 1,735,667 2,627,268
Bonds Payable, Net 32,156,223 32,630,387
Closure Payable 2,550,224 2,143,238
Postclosure Payable 13,088,158 12,967,848
OPERB Liability 495,999 360,820
Pension Liability 649,956 670,697
Total Long Term Liabilities 50,845,856 51,539,820
Total Liabilities 54,816,097 55,569,833
Deferred Inflows of Resources
Deferred Inflows related to Pension Liabilities 335,303 341,020
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 335,303 341,020
Total Liabilities and Deferred Inflows of Resources 55,151,400 55,910,853
Net Position
Net Investment in Capital Assets (4,921,464) (6,007,513)
Restricted for Grants 95,345 61,684
Restricted per Lease Agreement - 242,326
Restricted for Closure Reserve 1,006,091 797,572
Unrestricted (220,656) (3,200,369)
Total Net Position (Deficit) (4,040,684) (8,106,300)
Total Liabilities, Deterred Inflows of Resources
and Net Position $ 51,110,716 $ 47,804,553

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement
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SALINAS VALLEY SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016
With Comparative Totals for fiscal year ended June 30, 2015

Operating Revenues
Charges for Services
Sales of Materials
Operating Grants and Contributions

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses
Personnel Services
Contractual Services
Operating Contracts
Supplies
Insurance
Building Rent
Taxes and Permits
Utilities
Depreciation/Amortization
Closure/Postclosure Maint.
Hazardous Waste
Other

Total Operating Expenses
Operating Income (Loss)

Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)
Investment Earnings
Finance Charge
Rental Income
Interest Expense

Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)
Change in Net Position

Total Net Position - Beginning of Year,
as Restated (See Note 20)

Total Net Position (Deficit) - End of Year

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement
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(Restated)
2016 2015

17,676,062 16,095,020
618,784 583,734
148,077 116,641
18,442,923 16,795,395
4,805,714 4,093,952
1,795,961 1,714,543
2,164,435 3,313,514
687,779 687,375
318,293 287,724
191,594 105,070
597,266 610,254
141,808 146,427
1,228,692 1,180,131
476,570 (267,617)
220,294 202,715
272,931 245,196
12,901,337 12,319,284
5,541,586 4,476,111
64,248 36,631
2,243 1,843
7,214 6,191
(1,549,675) (1,557,530)
(1,475,970) (1,512,865)
4,065,616 2,963,246
(8,106,300) (11,069,546)
(4,040,684) (8,106,300)




SALINAS VALLEY SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

With Comparative Totals for fiscal year ended June 30, 2015

2016 2015
Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Receipts from Customer and Users $ 18,179,805 $ 17,207,013
Payments to Suppliers (6,523,582) (8,581,236)
Payments to Employees (4,879,005) (4,211,282)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 6,777,218 4,414,495
Cash Flows from Non-Capital Financing Activities:
Rental Income 7,214 6,191
Finance Charges 2,243 1,843
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-Capital Financing Activities 9,457 8,034
Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities:
Acquisition of Capital Assets (1,007,600) (3,828,208)
Principal paid on Capital Debt (1,184,761) (657,279)
Interest paid on Capital Debt (1,684,260) (1,678,406)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Capital and Related Financing Activities (3,876,621) (6,163,893)
Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Interest Received 54,440 33,586
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities 54,440 33,586
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 2,964,494 (1,707,778)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 13,341,630 15,049,408
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year $ 16,306,124 $ 13,341,630
Unrestricted Cash and Investments $ 12,682,529 $ 9,713,758
Restricted Cash and Investments 3,623,595 3,627,872
$ 16,306,124 $ 13,341,630
Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash
Provided (used) by Operating Activities:
Operating Income (Loss) $ 5,541,586 $ 4,476,111
Adjustments to Reconcile Net Income
to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities:
Depreciation 1,228,692 1,180,131
(Increase) Decrease in Accounts Receivable (281,940) 350,154
(Increase) Decrease in Prepaid Expenses 6,444 6,207
Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable 190,006 (992,797)
Increase (Decrease) in Wages Payable 63,646 30,146
Increase (Decrease) in Accrued Leave 78,615 12,514
Increase (Decrease) in Unearned Revenue 18,830 61,456
Increase (Decrease) in Closure/Postclosure Payable 146,856 (548,535)
Increase (Decrease) in OPEB Payable 135,179 71,800
Increase (Decrease) in Pension Net Position (350,696) (232,692)
Total Adjustments to Net Income 1,235,632 (61,616)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities $ 6,777,218 $ 4,414,495
Noncash Investing, Capital and Financing Activities
Amortization of Bond Premium $ 169,248 $ 189,331

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement
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SALINAS VALLEY SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2016

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies:

Financial Reporting Entity: The Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority (Authority) is a joint exercise of
powers authority, created pursuant to an agreement dated as of January 1, 1997, (the “Authority
Agreement”) among the County of Monterey and the cities of Salinas, Gonzales, Greenfield,
Soledad and King (the “Members”). The Authority was established to acquire and manage the
landfill assets of each member, ensure long-term landfill capacity of the Authority service area and
provide unified and coordinated solid waste management for the member agencies.

The Authority is governed by a nine member governing board, consisting of three members of the
Salinas City Council, two members of the Monterey County Board of Supervisors, and one City
Council member each from the cities of Gonzales, Greenfield, King City and Soledad. Pursuant to
the Authority Agreement, the affirmative vote of at least one member of the Authority Board who is a
member of the Salinas City Council is required to approve Board actions.

Accounting Principles: The accounting policies of the Authority conform to generally accepted
accounting principles as prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) and
the American Institute of Certified Public Accountant (AICPA).

New Accounting Pronouncements: The following Governmental Accounting Standards Board
(GASB) Statements have been implemented in the current financial statements:

Statement No. 72 "Fair Value Measurement and The provisions of this statement are
Application” effective for financial statements for
reporting periods beginning after June
15, 2015. The requirements of this
statement have been recorded in
these financial statements.

Statement No. 76 "The Hierarchy of Generally The provisions of this statement are
Accepted Accounting Principles for  effective for reporting periods
State and Local Governments" beginning after June 15, 2015. The

requirements of this statement have
been recorded in thses financial
statements.

Basis of Presentation: The financial activities of the Authority are accounted for in a single
enterprise fund that reports the operations of the solid waste system, which is financed primarily by
tipping fees. The solid waste system includes landfills, transfer stations and resource recovery
facilities located in Monterey County. Solid waste collection services are provided by local
municipalities and private companies.

Basis of Accounting: The Authority's single enterprise fund is accounted for using the accrual basis
of accounting. Revenue is recognized when earned and expenses are recognized when they are
incurred.

Measurement Focus: The Authority's single enterprise fund is accounted for on a cost of service or
"economic resources" measurement focus. This means that assets and all activities are included on
the statement of net position. Operating statements present increases (revenues) and decreases
(expenses) in net total assets. The financial statements distinguish operating revenue and
expenses from non-operating items. Operating revenue and expenses generally result from
providing services and producing and delivering services in connection with the Authority's principal
ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the Authority are charges to residents and
customers for waste collection and disposal and the revenues from the sale of processed waste
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SALINAS VALLEY SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2016

materials. Operating expenses include the cost of waste disposal and recycling services,
administrative expenses, closure and post closure maintenance and depreciation on capital assets.
All revenue and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as non-operating revenue and
expenses.

Budgets: The Authority adopts an annual, operating budget as a financial plan for the year,
pursuant to the legal requirements of the Authority's bond documents. The budget is adopted by the
governing Board as an operating plan and budgetary basis financial statements are not presented
because there is no legal requirement to report budgetary basis financial information.

Cash and Cash Equivalents: Cash and cash equivalents consist of petty cash, deposits in non-
interest bearing checking accounts, certificates of deposit, public investment money market
accounts, and investments with Local Authority Investment Fund (LAIF) managed by the State of
California. Deposits in LAIF are generally available for withdrawal by the Authority on a next day
basis and are therefore considered cash equivalents.

For purposes of determining cash equivalents, the Authority has defined its policy concerning the
treatment of short-term investments to include investments with a maturity of three months or less
when purchased as cash equivalents if management does not plan to reinvest the proceeds. Short-
term investments that management intends to rollover into similar investments are considered part
of the investment portfolio and are classified as investments.

Investments: Investments consisted of deposits in open end, money market mutual funds and
deposits with the LAIF, an investment pool with restricted withdrawals, which is restricted for debt
service. All investments are stated at fair value.

Accounts Receivable: Accounts receivable are composed primarily of monthly billings for tipping
fees, services and contractual amounts receivables. All accounts receivable are uncollateralized.

The Authority sets aside an allowance for uncollectible accounts based on an analysis of those
accounts considered to be uncollectible at year-end. Accounts receivable are reported net of the
allowance for uncollectible accounts.

Capital Assets: Capital assets which include property, plant, equipment, and landfills are recorded
at historical cost or estimated historical cost if actual cost is not available. Donated assets are
recorded at estimated fair value at the date of donation. Capital Assets are defined by the Authority
as assets with an initial, individual cost of more than $5,000 and an estimated useful life in excess
of one year. Expenses, which materially extend the useful life of existing assets, are capitalized.
Certain costs for professional services and interest associated with the acquisition and construction
of capital assets have been capitalized. The cost of capital assets sold or retired is removed from
the appropriate accounts and any resulting gain or loss is included in the increase in net position.

The cost of normal maintenance and repair that do not add to the value of the asset or materially
extend asset lives are not capitalized.

Depreciation of capital assets other than landfill cells is computed using the straight-line method
over the estimated useful lives of the assets, which are summarized as follows:

Buildings 20-40 years
Other Improvements 4-50 years
Equipment 5-10 years
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SALINAS VALLEY SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2016

Landfill cells are depreciated/amortized based on units of consumption. Units-of-consumption
depreciation rates are determined annually for our operating landfill at Johnson Canyon. The rates
are based on estimates provided by our engineers and accounting personnel and consider the
information provided by airspace surveys, which are performed at least annually. Significant
changes in our estimates could materially increase our landfill depletion rates, which could have a
material adverse effect on our financial condition and results of operations. In addition, by the time a
landfill stops accepting waste that landfill must be fully depreciated. This may lead to larger
amounts of depreciation charged at the end of the landfill’s life for projects capitalized in those latter
years.

Restricted Cash: Restricted cash of the Authority represent bond proceeds legally required by the
Authority's bond covenants and trust indenture to be set aside for debt service and funds required
to be set-aside for the eventual closure of the landfills under state law. Restricted resources are
used first to fund expenses incurred for restricted purposes.

Net Position: The statement of net position reports all financial and capital resources. The
difference between assets and liabilities is net position. There are three components of net position.

Net investment in capital assets - This component of net position consists of capital assets,
including restricted capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and reduced by the
outstanding balance of any bonds, mortgages, notes or other borrowings that are
attributable to the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets. If there are
significant unspent, related debt proceeds at year-end, the portion of the debt attributable to
the unspent proceeds is not included in the calculation of net investment in capital assets.
Rather, that portion of the debt is included in the same net position component as the
unspent proceeds.

Restricted - This component of net position consists of constraints placed on the use of net
position by external restrictions imposed by creditors (such as through debt covenants),
grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments or constraints imposed
by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. There are no net positions
restricted by enabling legislation.

Unrestricted - This component of net position consists of net position that do not meet the
definition of net investment in capital assets, Net of Related Debt, or Restricted.

Deferred Outflows and Inflows of Resources: In addition to assets, the Statement of Net Position
will sometimes report a separate section for deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial
statement element, deferred outflows of resources, represents a consumption of net position that
applies to a future period and so will not be recognized as an outflow of resources
(expense/expenditure) until then.

In addition to liabilities, the Statement of Net Position will sometimes report a separate section for
deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of
resources, represents an acquisition of net position that applies to a future period and so will not be
recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until then.

Loss on Refunding - the item that qualifies in this category is the deferred loss on refunding
reported in the Statement of Net Position (deferred outflow). Deferred charges, resulting from the
carrying value of refunded debt and its reacquisition price, are deferred and amortized over the
shorter of the life of the refunded debt or refunding debt.

Pensions - for purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and
deferred inflows of resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the
fiduciary net position of the CalPERS Public Employees Retirement System (CalPERS) and
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SALINAS VALLEY SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2016

additions to/deductions from CalPERS’s fiduciary net position have been determined on the same
basis as they are reported by CalPERS. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of
employee contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit
terms. Investments are reported at fair value.

Revenue Recognition: Revenue from tipping fees is recognized when the service is provided for
customers using the Authority's facilities. Credit customers are billed monthly and non-credit
customers pay at the transfer station, landfill or resource recovery facility.

Amortization: Premium, discount and insurance on long-term debt are amortized on the effective
interest rate method over the life of the related debt issues.

Landfill Expenses: Landfill expenses include the cost to design and construct landfill cells on
property permitted and approved as a landfill site. The design and construction costs for each cell
are recorded as capital assets. Landfill expenses also include accruals for landfill closure and post
closure care costs based on the landfill capacity used in each year.

Compensated Absences: Authority employees accumulate Paid Time Off (PTO) which is payable to
employees upon termination or retirement at the pay rate on that date. The Authority accrues
unused PTO and related taxes and benefits payable within one year on the statement of net
position as current liabilities.

Public Employees Retirement System: The Authority offers 2 retirement plans to its employees.
Employees hired before January 1, 2013 are members of the CalPERS Classic Plan and
employees hired after January 1, 2013 are members of the California Public Employees' Pension
Reform Act Plan (PEPRA Plan).

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability and deferred outflows/inflows of resources
related to pensions and pension expenses, information about the fiduciary net position of the
Salinas Valley Solids Waste Authority’s California Public Employees’ Retirement System
(CalPERS) plans (Plans) and additions to/deductions from the Plan’s fiduciary net position have
been determined on the same basis as they are reported by CalPERS finance office. For this
purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due
and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value. See Note
12 for the CalPERS Classic Plan disclosures.

Post-employment Benefits Other than Pensions: The Authority’s net Other Post-Employment
Benefits (OPEB) Obligation is recognized as a long-term liability in the Statement of Net Position,
the amount is actuarially determined. The Authority offers health benefits to retirees under age 65
as well as their qualified dependents, as required by state law. The Authority’s subsidized retiree
health benefits are not pre-funded and are reported on a pay-as-you-go basis.

Estimates: Management uses estimates and assumptions in preparing financial statements in
accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. Those estimates and assumptions
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities, and the reported revenues and expenses. Actual results could vary from the estimates
that were used.
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SALINAS VALLEY SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2016

Future Accounting Pronouncements: GASB Statements listed below will be implemented in future

financial statements:

Statement No.

Statement No.

Statement No.

Statement No.

Statement No.

Statement No.

Statement No.

Statement No.

74 "Financial Reporting for
Postemployment Benefit Plans
Other Than Pension Plans"

75 "Accounting and Financial
Reporting for Postemployment
Benefits Other Than Pensions"

77 "Tax Abatement Disclosures”

78 "Pensions Provided through Certain
Multiple-Employer Defined Benefit
Pension Plans"

79 "Certain External Investment Pools
and Pool Participants”

80 "Blending Requirements for Certain
Component Units—an amendment
of GASB Statement No. 14"

81 "lrrevocable Split-Interest
Agreements"

82 "Pension Issues—an amendment of
GASB Statements No. 67, No. 68,
and No. 73"
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The provisions of this statement are
effective for reporting periods
beginning after June 15, 2016.

The provisions of this statement are
effective for reporting periods
beginning after June 15, 2017.

The provisions of this statement are
effective for reporting periods
beginning after Dec 15, 2015.

The provisions of this statement are
effective for reporting periods
beginning after Dec 15, 2015.

The provisions of this statement are
effective for reporting periods
beginning after June 15, 2015. except
for the provisions in paragraphs 18,
19, 23-26, and 40, which are
effective for reporting periods
beginning after December 15, 2015.

The provisions of this statement are
effective for reporting periods
beginning after June 15, 2016.

The provisions of this statement are
effective for reporting periods
beginning after Dec 15, 2016.

The provisions of this statement are
effective for reporting periods
beginning after June 15, 2016. Except
for the requirements of paragraph 7 in
a circumstance in which an
employer’s pension liability is
measured as of a date other than the
employer’s most recent fiscal year-
end. In that circumstance, the
requirements of paragraph 7 are
effective for that employer in the first
reporting period in which the
measurement date of the pension
liability is on or after June 15, 2017.



SALINAS VALLEY SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2016

Cash and Investments:

Cash _and Investments: The bank balance and carrying value of the Authority's cash and
investments, including restricted balances, at June 30, 2016 were as follows:

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Unrestricted Cash $ 12,682,529
Restricted Cash 3,623,595
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 16,306,124
Certificates of Deposit 1,750,000
Total $ 18,056,124

The Authority’s cash and investments at June 30, 2016, were held as follows:

Cash managed by the Authority's Treasurer $ 290,419
Investments managed by the Authority's Treasurer 17,765,705
Total $ 18,056,124

The Authority’s investment policy conforms to state law (Government Code Sections 53601 through
53659). The investment of bond proceeds is governed by the specific Indenture of Trust. The
investment policy is reviewed annually. The Authority’s investments are carried at fair value, as
required by generally accepted accounting principles. The Authority adjusts the carrying value of its
investments to reflect their fair value at each fiscal year end, and it includes the effects of these
adjustments in income for that fiscal year.

Disclosures Related to Fair Value Measurement: The Authority measures and records its
investments using fair value measurement guidelines established by generally accepted accounting
principles. These guidelines recognize a three tiered fair value hierarchy as follows:

- Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities that the Authority has the ability to access at the measurement date.

- Level 2 inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are
observable for the assets or liability, either directly or indirectly.

- Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

At June 30, 2016, the Authority had the following recurring fair value measurements:

Fair Value Measurement Using

Investment Type Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Public Investment Money Market Account $ 2,000,219 $ 2,000,219 $ - $ -
(Rabobank)
Rabobank Certificates of Deposit 1,750,000 - 1,750,000 -
$ 3,750,219 $ 2,000,219 $ 1,750,000 $ -
Non-Leveled
State of California
Local Agency Investment Fund $14,015,486

517,766,705

Investments classified in Level 1 are valued using prices quoted in active markets for those
securities. Investments classified in Level 2 are valued using quoted prices for identical securities in
markets that are not active or similar assets in active markets.
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SALINAS VALLEY SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2016

Investment in State Investment Pool (LAIF): The Authority participates in the California Local
Agency Investment Fund (LAIF), an investment pool managed by the State of California. The LAIF
is a special fund of the California State Treasury through which local governments may pool
investments. At June 30, 2016, the total fair value amount invested by all public agencies in LAIF is
$75,368,904,612 managed by the State Treasurer. Of that amount, 2.81% is invested in medium-
term and short-term structured notes and asset-back securities. No amounts were invested in
derivative financial products. The Local Investment Advisory Board (Board) has oversight
responsibility for LAIF. The Board consists of five members as designated by State Statute. The fair
value of the Authority’s investment in this pool is reported in the accompanying financial statements
at amounts based upon the Authority’s pro-rata share of the fair value provided by LAIF for the
entire LAIF portfolio (in relation to the amortized cost of that portfolio). The balance available for
withdrawal is based on the accounting records maintained by LAIF, which are recorded on an
amortized cost basis.

Custodial Credit Risk: Custodial credit risk is defined as the risk that the Authority may not recover
the securities held by another party in the event of a financial failure. The Authority's investment
policy for custodial credit risk requires all investment securities to be held in the Authority's name by
a third party safekeeping institution. All deposits with financial institutions are considered fully
insured or collateralized pursuant to the custodial credit risk categories of GASB Statement No. 3.
According to the investment policy investment of bond proceeds are restricted by the provisions of
relevant bond documents.

Credit Risk: Credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the
holder of the investment. This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally recognized
statistical rating organization.

The Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) managed by the State Treasurer, representing 78.9% of
the investment portfolio, is not rated.

Rabobank’s credit ratings by four Nationally Recognized Statistical Rating Organizations are shown
in the table below.

Rating Agency Long Term Rating Outlook Short Term Rating
Moody's Aa2 Stable P-1
Standard & Poor's A+ Stable A-1
Fitch AA- Stable F1+
DBRS AA Stable R-1 (high)

Concentration of Credit Risk: Concentration of credit risk is defined as the risk of loss attributed to
the magnitude of an investment in a single issuer. The Authority's investment policy addresses the
concentration of credit risk by limiting the maximum amount that may be invested in certain
investments and in any one issuer, except for investments in LAIF. The investment in LAIF and the
Public Investment Money Market Account, representing 78.9% and 9.9%, respectively, of the
portfolio are not considered a concentrated risk. The Rabobank Certificates of Deposit represents
11.3% of the portfolio. They are fully collateralized at 110% of value.
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The Authority was in compliance with these limitations at June 30, 2016. At June 30, 2016, certain
individual investments exceeded 5% of the total investment portfolio (including cash and cash

equivalents) as follows:
Investment Maturities

% of
Investment Type Fair Value 0-6 Mths 6-12 Mths 1-5 years Total
State of California
Local Agency Investment Fund $14,015,486 $ - $14,015,486 $ - 78.9
Public Investment Money Market Account 2,000,219 2,000,219 - - 11.2
(Rabobank)
Rabobank Certificates of Deposit 1,750,000 - 1,750,000 9.9

$17,765,705 $2,000,219 $14,015,486 $1,750,000 100.0

Interest Rate Risk: Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely
affect the fair value of an investment. Normally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the
greater the sensitivity of its fair value to changes in market interest rates. The Authority generally
manages its interest rate risk by holding investments to maturity.

Information about the sensitivity of the fair values of the Authority’s investments to market interest
rate fluctuations is provided by the table above that shows the distribution of the Authority’s
investments by maturity.

Accounts Receivable:

Accounts receivable and the related allowance for doubtful accounts at June 30, 2016, are
summarized as follows:

Billed Receivables:

Tipping Fee Accounts Receivable $ 1,530,024
Intergovernmental Grants Receivable 161,764
LFG Gas Royalties 67,616
Sales of Recycling Materials 119,092
Franchise Administration 31,803
Employees' Flexible Spending Account 9,800
Vision Recycling Fuel 3,178
Autoclave Testing Receivable 4,609
Total Accounts Receivable 1,927,886
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts (11,475)
$ 1,916,411

Loss on Bonds Refunding:

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015, Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority adopted GASB
Statement No. 65, “ltems Previously Reported as Assets and Liabilities”. An increase in the
Authority’s Net Position that is expected to occur in a future period is a Deferred Inflow of
Resources. A decrease in the Authority’s Net Position that is expected to occur in a future period is
a Deferred Outflow of Resources.

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015, Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority had a loss on the
refunding of the Series 2002 Revenue Bonds, which is a deferred outflow of resources.
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Deferred Outflows of Resources balances for the year ended June 30, 2016 were as follows:

June 30, June 30,
2015 Increases Decreases 2016
Loss on Refunding of Bonds:
2014A (AMT) Refunding Revenue Bonds $ 407,604 $ - $ (37,377) $ 370,227
2014B (Taxable) Refunding Revenue Bonds 46,826 - (9,404) 37,422
$ 454,430 $ - $ (46,781) $ 407,649

The loss is amortized using the effective interest rate method as principal payments are made and
is attributed to each of the refunding series of bonds, as follows.

2014A (AMT) 2014B (Taxable)
Refunding Revenue Refunding Revenue
Fiscal year Ended June 30, Bond Bond Total

2017 $ 37,377 $ 8,426 $ 45,803
2018 37,279 7,425 44,704
2019 36,332 6,393 42,725
2020 34,588 5,332 39,920
2021 32,754 4,232 36,986
2022-2026 131,571 5,614 137,185
2027-2031 58,530 - 58,530
2032 1,796 - 1,796
$ 370,227 $ 37,422 $ 407,649

Restricted Cash:
Cash and investments of $3,623,595 are recorded as restricted assets at June 30, 2016.

Cash and investments of $3,551,777 are restricted by the California Integrated Waste Management
Board for the closure of Johnson Canyon Landfill.

Cash and investments of $19,172 are restricted by the California Department of Resources
Recycling and Recovery grant for use in litter abatement and beverage container collection
programs.

Cash and investments of $3,366 are restricted by the Flexible Spending Arrangement to for
employees’ pay out-of-pocket health and child care costs.

Cash and investments of $49,280 are restricted by agreement with the Central Coast Recycling
Media Coalition. These funds are to be used for the Tri-County public/private cooperative marketing
and advertising projects.
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6. Capital Assets:
The changes in capital assets of the Authority for the year ended June 30, 2016, are summarized

as follows:
June 30, June 30,
2015 Increases Decreases 2016
Business-type activities
Nondepreciable assets:
Land $ 42,600 $ - $ - $ 42,600
Construction in Progress 52,510 509,143 (50,097) 511,556
Total nondepreciable assets 95,110 509,143 (50,097) 554,156
Depreciable Assets:
Buildings 456,484 - - 456,484
Other Improvements 54,731,643 131,981 - 54,863,624
Machinery and Equipment 6,889,631 416,574 - 7,306,205
Total depreciable assets 62,077,758 548,555 - 62,626,313
Less Accumulated Depreciation (32,167,372) - (1,228,692) (33,396,064)
Total Depreciable Assets, Net 29,910,386 548,555 (1,228,692) 29,230,249
Total Capital Assets, Net $ 30,005496 $ 1,057,698 $  (1,278,789) $ 29,784,405

Construction in progress at June 30, 2016, consists of $52,510 in costs associated with various
landfill projects.

The accumulated depreciation by major class is summarized as follows:

Accumulated Accumulated
depreciation depreciation
June 30, June 30,
2015 Decreases 2016

Buildings $ (311,446) $ (18,859) $ (330,305)
Other Improvements (29,728,180) (646,136) (30,374,316)
Machinery and Equipment (2,127,746) (563,697) (2,691,443)
Total $ (32,167,372) $ (1,228,692) $ (33,396,064)

7. Accrued Leave:

Employees are eligible to receive their entire unused paid time off upon termination, or can elect to
be paid annually for a maximum of fifteen days of annual leave, depending on years of service. At
June 30, 2016, the liability for this accrued leave is $443,517.
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The changes in accrued leave of the Authority for the year ended June 30, 2016, are summarized
as follows:

June 30, June 30,
2015 Increases Decreases 2016
Accrued Leave
Current $ 225,340 $ 285,857 $ (237,309) $ 273,888
Noncurrent 139,562 177,043 (146,976) 169,629
Total $ 364,902 $ 462,900 $ (384,285) $ 443,517

Long Term Liabilities:

The following is a summary of long term liabilities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016:

June 30, June 30, Due Within
2015 Increases Decreases 2016 One year
Long Term Debt:
2014A (AMT) Refunding
Revenue Bonds $27,815,000 $ - $ - $27,815,000 $ -
2014B (Taxable) Refunding
Revenue Bonds 3,260,000 - 320,000 2,940,000 325,000
2014 Revenue Bonds
Original Issue Premium 2,064,718 - 169,248 1,895,470 169,247
Equipment Lease Payable 3,327,721 - 864,761 2,462,960 727,293
Long Term Debt Subtotal 36,467,439 - 1,354,009 35,113,430 1,221,540
Other Long Term Liabilities:
Post Employment Benefits 1,031,517 114,438 - 1,145,955 -
Closure Payable 2,485,378 298,297 233,451 2,550,224 -
Postclosure Payable 13,572,898 178,273 96,263 13,654,908 566,750
Total Long Term Liabilites $53,557,232 $ 591,008 $1,683,723 $52,464,517 $ 1,788,290
The annual debt service requirements for long term debt are as follows:
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, Principal Interest Total
2017 $ 1,052,293 1,653,122 $ 2,705,415
2018 1,229,866 1,619,001 2,848,867
2019 2,383,139 1,550,433 3,933,572
2020 1,897,662 1,452,290 3,349,952
2021 1,770,000 1,366,699 3,136,699
2022-2026 10,275,000 5,399,314 15,674,314
2027-2031 11,935,000 2,395,663 14,330,663
2032 2,675,000 73,563 2,748,563
$ 33,217,960 $ 15,510,085 $ 48,728,045

On January 28, 2014, Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority issued Alternative Minimum Taxable
bonds (Series 2014A) with a par value of $27,815,000. These refunding revenue bonds were sold
for $30,069,049. This resulted in an original issue premium of $2,254,049 meaning the bonds sold
at 108.10% of the par value. The purpose of the bonds issuance was to currently refund the
refunded Series 2002 revenue bonds. The balance of the Series 2002 bonds refunded was
$33,050,000. The Series 2014A bonds bear an interest rate of between 5% and 5.5% with varying
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annual principal payments beginning August 1, 2017 and semi-annual interest payments beginning
August 1, 2014. The final principal and interest payment is due August 1, 2031.

In order to fully refund the Series 2002 revenue bonds, the Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
made a debt service fund contribution of $848,859 and a debt service reserve fund contribution of
$2,829,714. Unamortized Series 2002 bond issuance costs were $252,002 at the date of refunding.

Additionally, on January 28, 2014, Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority issued Taxable bonds
(Series 2014B) with a par value of $3,575,000. These bonds were sold at par. The purpose of the
issuance of these bonds was to refund the Authority’s 1997 Installment Purchase Agreement. The
balance of the 1997 Installment Purchase Agreement refunded was $3,287,588. The Series 2014B
bonds bear an interest rate of between .990% and 4.841% with varying annual principal payments
beginning August 1, 2014 and semi-annual interest payments beginning August 1, 2014. The final
principal and interest payment is due August 1, 2023.

The annual debt service requirements for the 2014A (AMT) Refunding Revenue Bond are as
follows:

2014A (AMT) Refunding Revenue Bond

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, Principal Interest Total
2017 $ - $ 1,475,125 $ 1,475,125
2018 145,000 1,471,500 1,616,500
2019 1,265,000 1,436,250 2,701,250
2020 1,330,000 1,371,375 2,701,375
2021 1,400,000 1,303,125 2,703,125
2022-2026 9,065,000 5,311,837 14,376,837
2027-2031 11,935,000 2,395,663 14,330,663
2032 2,675,000 73,563 2,748,563

$ 27,815,000 $ 14,838,438 $ 42,653,438

The annual debt service requirements for the 2014B (Taxable) Refunding Revenue Bond are as
follows:

2014B (Taxable) Refunding Revenue Bond

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, Principal Interest Total

2017 $ 325,000 $ 107,695 $ 432,695

2018 335,000 99,772 434,772

2019 345,000 89,728 434,728

2020 355,000 77,640 432,640

2021 370,000 63,574 433,574
2022-2024 1,210,000 87,477 1,297,477

$ 2,940,000 $ 525,886 $ 3,465,886

Equipment Lease Payable: The Equipment Lease is a capital lease for certain landfill equipment in
the amount of $3,670,000 for a term of 5 years. The first interest and principal payment is due June
30, 2015 and each year thereafter until June 30, 2020. The interest rate for this capital lease is
3.08%.

The equipment under this capital lease is included in machinery and equipment. Amortization of this
equipment is included in depreciation expense.
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The annual debt service requirements are as follows:

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, Principal Interest Total
2017 $ 727,293 $ 70,302 $ 797,595
2018 749,866 47,729 797,595
2019 773,139 24,455 797,594
2020 212,662 3,275 215,937
$ 2,462,960 $ 145,761 $ 2,608,721

Other Long Term Payable: The other long term liabilities include Other Post Employee Benefits as
required by GASB Statement No. 45. This liability is for the employer’s portion of medical insurance
benefits for retirees from the Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority.

The amounts accrued for Closure Payable and Postclosure Payable are mandated by the California
Department of Resources, Recycling, and Recovery. This is the estimated liability for closing and
maintaining for 30 years after closure the landfills of the Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority.

Unamortized Bond Premium:

The refunding bonds Series 2014A was sold at a premium of $2,254,049. The premium is being
amortized over the life of the bond issue.

The following is a summary of the 2014 Revenue Bonds unamortized premium at June 30, 2016:

June 30, June 30,
2015 Increases Decreases 2016
Revenue Bonds, Series 2014 $ 2,064,718 $ - $ (169,248) $ 1,895,470
Total bonded debt outstanding at June 30, 2016 net of the unamortized bond premium is as follows:
Bonds payable $ 30,755,000
Add unamortized bond issue premium 1,895,470
Net bonds payable $ 32,650,470

Landfill Closure and Postclosure Requirements:

The Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority operates a solid waste disposal system serving the waste
shed of the cities of Salinas, Gonzales, Greenfield, Soledad and King, and the eastern and
southern portions of the unincorporated area of Monterey County. The system currently consists of
one active landfill (Johnson Canyon), two transfer stations (Sun Street and Jolon Road) and three
closed landfills (Lewis Road, Jolon Road and Crazy Horse).

The landfills are regulated by the California Department of Resources, Recycling, and Recovery
(CalRecycle) which requires the Authority to set-aside funds annually for landfill closure and to fund
postclosure maintenance for at least 30 years after closure. On June 19, 1998, the CalRecycle,
approved the Authority’s financial assurance mechanisms for closure and postclosure maintenance
for the Authority’s four landfills. Since then, the CalRecycle and the Authority have agreed to the
financial assurance mechanism for corrective action for the Jolon Road, Johnson Canyon and
Crazy Horse Landfills. The State found that the Enterprise Fund and Pledge of Revenue Agreement
met the requirements of Title 27 of the California Code of Regulations and Federal Title 40
regulations. Under the terms of these agreements the Authority is to annually set-aside funds for
the closure of the landfills. The postclosure maintenance and corrective action costs will be funded
on a pay-as-you go basis when they are actually incurred and are secured by a pledge of revenue.
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Closure costs are determined and funded annually based on landfill capacity used. Although
postclosure maintenance costs will be paid near or after the date that the landfills stop accepting
waste, the Authority reports a portion of these costs as an operating expense in each period based
on landfill capacity used as of each Statement of Net Position date.

Postclosure maintenance costs are based on the level of service required to protect the
environment during the postclosure period. These include the cost of equipment and facilities, such
as leachate collection systems and final cover maintenance. Postclosure care costs extend over a
30 year period of time. For this reason, it is likely there will be unforeseen repair or replacement
costs during the postclosure period. Some of these variances are due to changes in technologies,
changes in operational conditions and physical changes at the landfills. Estimated current costs of
closure and postclosure care are evaluated annually as required by Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles (GAAP). The results of the annual evaluation can increase or decrease closure and
postclosure costs depending on the various components here described.

The system estimated capacity at June 30, 2016 is presented as follows:
Johnson Canyon

Permitted Capcity (cu. yd.) 12,566,162
Cumulative Capcity Used (cu. yd.) (2,174,987)
Remaining Capacity (cu. yd.) 10,391,175

System Capacity: As of June 30, 2016, the Authority has 82.69% of its system capacity remaining.
System capacity is based on the capacity of the one active landfill, Johnson Canyon. During the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2016, the Authority landfilled a total of 182,298 tons of solid waste. As
of June 30, 2016 the Authority has 45 years remaining landfill capacity.

Johnson Canyon Landfill: On February 1, 2008, Johnson Canyon was granted a revised permit by
the California Integrated Waste Management Board increasing its landfill capacity. The site capacity
estimates and closure and postclosure costs were revised as part of the permit process. Johnson
Canyon Landfill has capacity to the year 2061 based on remaining capacity and current in-place
density per 2016 calculations.

Closed Landfills: Crazy Horse Landfill closed on May 31, 2009. It is now awaiting closure
certification from CalRecycle. Jolon Road Landfill is accepting waste only as a transfer station. The
landfill was closed in October 2007. No refuse is being landfilled on this site. Lewis Road Landfill is
a closed landfill. No refuse is being landfilled on this site.
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Closure _and Postclosure Maintenance Costs: Estimated closure and postclosure maintenance
costs and amounts set-aside for closure as of June 30, 2016, are presented as follows:

June 30, 2016

Crazy Johnson Lewis Jolon
Total Horse Canyon Road Road
Estimated:
Closure Cost $14,734,122 % - $14,734,122 % - $ -
Postclosure Maintenance Cost 15,550,527 11,407,580 2,292,393 703,480 1,147,074
Total Estimated $30,284,649 $11,407,580 $17,026,515 $ 703,480 $ 1,147,074
Expense (Income):
Closure $ 298297 $ 2,311 $ 295986 $ - $ -
Postclosure Maintenance 178,273 112,946 46,051 7,722 11,554
Total Expense (Income) $ 476570 $ 115257 $§ 342,037 $ 7,722 $ 11,554
Outstanding Liability:
Closure $ 2,550,224 $ - $ 2,550,224 $ - $ -
Postclosure Maintenance 13,654,908 11,407,580 396,774 703,480 1,147,074
Total Liability $ 16,205,132 $11,407,580 $ 2,946,998 $ 703,480 $ 1,147,074
Assets Set-Aside for Closure-Cash $ 3,551,777  $ - $ 3,551,777  $ - $ -
Cash over/(under) Closure Liability $ 1,001,553 $ - $ 1,001,553 $ - $ -

Johnson Canyon Landfill estimated closure costs increased $145,882 as a result of the revised
CalRecycle inflation factor of 101%.

Johnson Canyon Landfill estimated postclosure costs increased $22,697 as a result of the
CalRecycle inflation factor of 101% and recalculation. After taking into account the remaining
capacity of the landfill, the Authority recognized a postclosure expense of $342,037.

The postclosure maintenance liability of $13,654,908 will be funded from future revenues as
expenditures take place.

Deferred Compensation Plan:

Effective July 1, 2004, the Authority established a deferred compensation plan created in
accordance with Internal Revenue Code Section 457. The Small Business Job Protection Act of
1996 requires the establishment of a trust or similar vehicle to ensure that the assets of the deferred
compensation plans under the Internal Revenue Code Section 457 are protected and used
exclusively for the benefit of plan participants and/or their beneficiaries. All employees are eligible
to participate through voluntary salary reduction. The Authority’s adopted Plan Document includes
the provision for such a Trust. The existence of the trust does little to change the Plan structure
except to add a layer of protection for money set aside for the employee against claims of the
Employer’s creditors.

The Authority’s deferred compensation plan is administered by the ICMA Retirement Corporation.
The ICMA Deferred Compensation plan has a balance of $714,157 as of June 30, 2016. Since
these funds are held by the ICMA Retirement Corporation under a trust arrangement for the benefit
of the employees, these funds are not reported on the financial statements.
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Retirement Programs:

A. General Information about the Pension Plan

Plan Description: All qualified employees are eligible to participate in the Authority’s Miscellaneous
Employee Pension Plan, cost-sharing multiple employer defined benefit pension plan administered
by the California Public Employees Retirement System (CalPERS). The Authority selects optional
benefit provisions from the benefit menu by contract with CalPERS and adopts those benefits
through local ordinance. CalPERS issues publicly available reports that include a full description of
the pension plans regarding benefit provisions, assumptions and membership information that can
be found on the CalPERS website.

Benefits Provided: CalPERS provides service retirement and disability benefits, annual cost of
living adjustments and death benefits to plan members, who must be public employees and
beneficiaries. Benefits are based on years of credited service, equal to one year of full time
employment. The Authority entered into a contract with CalPERS effective July 1, 2004, to provide
2% at 55 for Local Miscellaneous Members. All CalPERS participant benefits vest after five years
of service. Miscellaneous employees under CalPERS who retire at or after age 55 with five years of
credited service are entitled to an annual retirement benefit, payable monthly for life, in an amount
that varies from 2% at age 55 to a maximum 2.418% at age 63, of the single highest year’s salary
for each year of credited service.

The Plans’ provisions and benefits in effect at June 30, 2016, are summarized as follows:

Miscellaneous

Benefit formula

Benefit vesting schedule

Benefit payments

Retirement age

Monthly benefits, as a % of eligible compensation

2% @ 55
5 years service
monthly for life
55-63
2%-2.418%

Required employee contribution rates 7%
Required employer contribution rates 8.512%

Contributions: Section 20814(c) of the California Public Employee’s Retirement Law requires that
the employer contribution rates for all public employers be determined on an annual basis by the
actuary and shall be effective on July 1 following notice of a change in the rate. Funding
contributions are determined annually on an actuarial basis as of June 30 by CalPERS. The
actuarially determined rate is the estimated amount necessary to finance the costs of benefits
earned by employees during the year, with an additional amount to finance any unfunded accrued
liability. The Authority is required to contribute the difference between the actuarially determined
rate and the contribute rate of employees.

The Authority’s contributions were as follows:
Fiscal Year Paid

2015/16 2014/15 2013/14
Misc Classic $ 209017 $ 264,022 $ 263,516
Misc PEPRA 41,889 21,559 -
$ 250,906 $ 285581 $ 263,516
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B. Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources
Related to Pensions

As of June 30, 2016, the Authority reported net pension liabilities for its proportionate share of the
net pension liability as follows:
Proportionate Share
of Net Pension Liability
Autority's Miscellaneous Plan $ 649,956
Total Net Pension Liability $ 649,956

The Authority’s net pension liability is measured as the proportionate share of the net pension
liability. The net pension liability is measured as of June 30, 2015, and the total pension liability
used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of June 30,
2014 rolled forward to June 30, 2015 using standard update procedures. The Authority’s proportion
of the net pension liability was based on a projections of the Authority’s long-term share of
contributions to the pension plans relative to the projected contributions for all participating
employers, actuarially determined. The Authority’s proportionate share of the net pension liability
as of June 30, 2016 and 2015 was a follows:

Percentage Share of Risk Change:
6/30/2016 6/30/2015 Increase/(Decrease)
Measurement date 6/30/2015 6/30/2014
Percentage of Risk Pool NPL 0.023691% 0.027137% -0.003446%
Percentage of Plan (PERF C) NPL 0.009469% 0.010779% -0.001310%

For the year ended June 30, 2016, the Authority recognized pension expense of $(99,785). At June
30, 2016, the Authority reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources
related to pensions from the following sources:

Deferred Outflows Deferred Inflows
of Resources of Resources
Differences between expected and
actual experience $ 18,559 $ -
Changes in assumption - 175,582
Net differences between projected and actual earnings on
plan investments - 88,023
Change in employer's proportion 279,841 71,698
Differences between the employer's contributions and the
employer's proportionate share of contributions 188,111 -
Pension contributions subsequent to measurement date 250,906 -
Total $ 737,417 $ 335,303

$250,906 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to contributions subsequent to the
measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the year ending
June 30, 2017.
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Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related
to pensions will be recognized as pension expense as follows:

Year Ended
June 30
2017 $ 20,642
2018 19,493
2019 (1,446)
2020 112,515
Thereafter -
Total $ 151,204

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions Used to Determine Pension Liability: For the
measurement period ended June 30, 2015 (the measurement date), the total pension liabilities
were determined by rolling forward the June 30, 2014 total pension liability determined in the June
30, 2014 actuarial accounting valuation. The June 30, 2015 total pension liabilities were based on
the following actuarial methods and assumptions:

Actuarial Cost Method Entry Age Normal in accordance with the requirements
Of GASB Statement No. 68
Actuarial Assumptions

Discount Rate 7.65%
Inflation 2.75%
Salary Increases Varies by Entry Age and Service
Mortality Rate Table* Derived using CalPERS’ Membership Data for
all Funds
Post Retirement Benefit Contract COLA up to 2.75% until Purchasing Power
Increase Protection Allowance Floor on Purchasing Power

applies, 2.75% thereafter

*The Mortality table used was developed based on CalPERS’ specific date. The table includes 20
years of mortality improvements using Society of Actuaries Scale BB. For more details on this table,
please refer to the 2014 experience study report.

All other actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 2014 valuation were based on the results of an
actuarial experience study for the period 1997 to 2011, including updates to salary increase,
mortality and requirement rates. The Experience Study report can be found on CalPERS’ website
under Forms and Publications.

Change of Assumption: GASB 68, paragraph 68 states that the long-term expected rate of return
should be determined net of pension plan investment expense but without reduction for pension
plan administrative expense. The discount rate was changed from 7.50% (net of administrative
expense in 2014) to 7.65% as of the June 30, 2015 measurement date to correct the adjustment
which previously reduced the discount rate for administrative expense.

Discount Rate: The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.65%. To
determine whether the municipal bond rate should be used in the calculation of a discount rate for
each plan, CalPERS stress tested plans that would most likely result in a discount rate that would
be different from the actuarially assumed discount rate. Based on the testing, none of the tested
plans run out of assets. Therefore, the current 7.65% discount rate is appropriate and the use of the
municipal bond rate calculations is not necessary. The long term expected discount rate of 7.65%
will be applied to all plans in the Public Employees Retirement Fund (PERF). The stress test
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results are presented in a detailed report called “GASB Crossover Testing Report” that can be
obtained from the CalPERS’ website under GASB 68 section.

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a
building-block method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return
(expected returns, net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each
major asset class.

In determining the long-term expected rate of return, CalPERS took into account both short-term
and long-term market return expectations as well as the expected pension fund cash flows. Such
cash flows were developed assuming that both members and employers will make their required
contributions on time and as scheduled in all future years. Using historical returns of all the funds’
asset classes, expected compound (geometric) returns were calculated over the short-term (first 10
years) and the long-term (11-60 years) using a building-block approach. Using the expected
nominal returns for both short-term and long-term, the present value of benefits was calculated. The
expected rate of return was set by calculating the single equivalent expected return that arrived at
the same present value of benefits for cash flows as the one calculated using both short-term and
long-term returns. The expected rate of return was then set equivalent to the single equivalent rate
calculated above and rounded down to the nearest one quarter of one percent.

The long-term expected real rates of return by asset class can be found in CalPERS’
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015.

Amortization of Deferred Outflows and Deferred Inflows of Resources: Under GASB 68,
actuarial gains and losses related to changes in total pension liability and fiduciary net position are
recognized in pension expense systematically over time.

The first amortized amounts are recognized in pension expense for the year the gain or loss occurs.
The remaining amounts are categorized as deferred outflows and deferred inflows of resources
related to pensions and are to be recognized in future pension expense.

The amortization period differs depending on the source of the gain of loss:

Net difference between projected 5 year straight-line amortization
and actual earnings on pension
plan investments

All others amounts Straight-line amortization over the expected average
remaining service lifetime (EARSL) of all members
that are provided with pension (active, inactive, and
retired) as of the beginning of the measurement
period

Deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources relating to Differences Between
Expected and Actual Experience, Changes of Assumptions and employer-specific amounts should
be amortized over the EARSL of members provided with pensions through the Plan. The EARSL for
PERF C for the June 30, 2015 measurement date is 3.8 years, which was obtained by dividing the
total service years of 467,023 (the sum of remaining service lifetimes of all active employees) by
122,410 (the total number of participants: active, inactive, and retired) in PERF C. Inactive
employees and retirees have remaining service lifetimes equal to 0. Total future service is based on
the members' probability of decrementing due to an event other than receiving a cash refund.
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Sensitivity of the Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount
Rate: The following presents the Authority’s proportionate share of the net pension liability for each
Plan, calculated using the discount rate of each Plan, as well as what the Authority’s proportionate
share of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is
1-percentage point lower or 1-percentage point higher that the current rate:

Miscellaneous

1% Decrease 6.65%
Net Pension Liability $ 1,296,005
Current Discount Rate 7.65%
Net Pension Liability $ 649,956
1% Increase 8.65%
Net Pension Liability $ 116,575

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Positions: Detailed information about each plan’s fiduciary net
position is available in the separately issued CalPERS financial reports.

Other Post Employment:

Annual OPEB Costs and Net OPEB Obligation: The Authority funds the payment of current retirees
health costs on a pay-as-you go basis. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016, the Authority’s
pay-as-you-go contributions for health care benefits for retirees are $1,721. There were 2 retirees
on the health insurance plan.

Postemployment Healthcare Plan: The Authority’s annual Other Post Employment Benefit (OPEB)
cost (expense) is calculated based on the annual required contribution (ARC) of the employer, an
amount actuarially determined in accordance with the parameters of GASB Statement 45. The ARC
represents a level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal costs
each year and amortize any unfunded actuarial liabilities (or funding excess) over a period not to
exceed thirty years. The components of the Authority’s annual OPEB costs for the year, the amount
actually contributed to the plan, and changes in the Authority’s net OPEB obligation (NOO) for the
years ended June 30, 2016 and June 30, 2015 are as follows:

June 30, 2016 June 30, 2015

Annual required contribution $ 146,100 $ 73,800
Interest on net OPEB obligation 14,400 12,300
Adjustments to net OPEB obligation (17,000) (13,500)
Annual OPEB expense 143,500 72,600
Benefit Payments (1,721) (800)
Implied Subsidy Payments (6,600) -
Increase in OPEB obligation 135,179 71,800
Net OPEB obligation - beginning of year 360,820 289,020
Net OPEB obligation - end of year $ 495,999 $ 360,820
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The Authority’s annual OPEB cost, the percentage of annual OPEB cost contributed to the plan,
and the net OPEB obligation for year ended June 30, 2016 and the preceding years were as
follows:

Percentage of

Fiscal Year Annual OPEB Annual OPEB Net OPEB

Ended Cost Cost Contributed Obligation
6/30/2016 $ 143,500 1.20% $ 495,999
6/30/2015 $ 72,600 1.10% $ 360,820
6/30/2014 $ 67,900 1.18% $ 289,020
6/30/2013 $ 63,500 0.91% $ 221,920

Funded Status and Funding Progress: As of June 30, 2015, the most recent actuarial valuation
date, the plan was unfunded. The actuarial accrued liability for benefits as well as the unfunded
actuarial accrued liability (UAAL) was $445,300.The covered payroll (annual payroll of active
employees covered by the plan) was $2,664,000 and the ratio of the UAAL to the covered
payroll was 10.4%. The plan has no segregated assets.

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and
assumptions about the probability of occurrence of events far into the future. Examples include
assumptions about future employment, mortality, and the healthcare cost trend. Amounts
determined regarding the funded status of the plan and the annual required contributions of the
employer are subject to continual revision as actual results are compared with past expectations
and new estimates are about the future. The Schedule of Funding Progress, presented as Required
Supplementary Information following the notes to the financial statements, presents multiyear trend
information about whether the actuarial value of plan assets is increasing or decreasing over time
relative to the actuarial accrued liabilities for benefits.

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions: In the June 30, 2015 actuarial valuation, the actuarial cost
method used is Entry Age Normal (EAN) cost method. Under the EAN cost method, the plan’s
Normal Cost is developed as a level percent of payroll throughout the participants’ working lifetime.
Entry age is based on current age minus years of service. The Actuarial Accrued Liability (AAL) is
the cumulative value on the valuation date of prior Normal Cost. For the retirees, the AAL is the
present value of all projected benefits. The Unfunded AAL is being amortized as a level dollar
closed 30 year basis, as a level percent of payroll with a remaining amortization period at June 30,
2016 for 24 years. GASB 45 requires the interest rate to represent the underlying expected return
for the source of funds used to pay benefits. The actuarial methods and assumptions included
4.00% interest rate, representing the long term expected rate of return on the Authority’s pooled
investments. Annual inflation assumed to increase at 3% per annum and Aggregate Payroll
assumed to increase at 3.25% per annum. Healthcare cost trend is forecasted at 4.5%. The study
also used assumptions for the salary merit and longevity increases, and demographic assumptions
such as mortality withdrawal, and disability based on CalPERS 1997-2007 Experience Study.
Retirement assumption was also based on CalPERS 1997-2002 Experience Study of the
Miscellaneous Plan 2.0% at 55 years, with expected retirement age of approximately 62.10.

Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the substantive plan (the plan
as understood by the employer and the plan members) and include the types of benefits provided at
the time of each valuation and the historical pattern of sharing of benefit costs between the
employer and plan members to that point. The actuarial methods and assumptions used include
techniques that are designed to reduce the effects of short-term volatility in actuarial accrued
liabilities and the actuarial value of assets, consistent with the long-term perspective of the
calculations.
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Concentrations:

The Authority received 70.1% of its Charges for Services (tipping fees) from two haulers: Republic
Services, Inc. and Waste Management, Inc. These two haulers comprised approximately
$1,199,927 (78.43%) of accounts receivable balances at June 30, 2016. A major reduction in
revenue from any of the above sources may have a significant effect on the future operations of the
Authority, however this is very unlikely.

Under the Waste Delivery Agreements that support the Revenue Bonds and under the Joint Powers
Agreement, establishing the Authority, each member agency is required to direct all garbage to
Authority facilities. They do this by means of the Franchise Agreements with their respective
haulers. Republic Services, Inc. serving the City of Salinas, and Waste Management, Inc. serving
Unincorporated Monterey County and the City of King, are required to bring their garbage and yard
waste to Authority facilities.

Commitments and Contingencies:

USA Waste, Inc. Long-Term Contract: As part of the Settlement Agreement and Release on the
Jolon Road litigation, the Authority entered into an Amended and Restated Operating Agreement for
the Jolon Road Transfer Station. The initial term of this Amended Agreement commenced on June
3, 2004 and ends on September 1, 2016. Salinas Valley Solid Waste Staff is preparing for the
scheduled in-house operations of the site beginning on September 1, 2016.

Effective June 1, 2016, the base compensation consists of a fuel component of $1,899 and a non-
fuel component of $59,424. The base compensation is adjusted annually on the anniversary date
of the Amended Agreement based on changes in the Retail On-Highway Diesel Prices and
Consumer Price Index. The basic contract terms at June 30, 2016, were as follows:

Contract Basic Future Minimum
Ending Date Service Annual Fee Contractual Amount
9/1/2016 Jolon Road Transfer Station $ 735,881 $ 122,647

Lease Obligations: On October 19, 2006, the Authority entered into a ten year lease commencing
January 1, 2007, for office space at 128 Sun Street in Salinas. The lease was extended for three
years on February 18, 2016. Effective January 1, 2012, the current monthly lease payments are
$7,194.

The future minimum lease payments through December 2020 are as follows:

Year Ended June 30 Amount
2017 $ 86,328
2018 86,328
2019 86,328
2020 43,164
$ 302,148
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Risk Management: The Authority is exposed to various risks of losses related to torts, theft of,
damage to, and destruction of assets, errors, and omissions, injuries to employees, and natural
disasters. Effective July 1, 2013 the Authority has purchased worker's compensation insurance
through the State Compensation Insurance Fund for its employees. The Authority has the following
commercial insurance policies:

Coverage Detail Limits Deductible
Environmental Impairment Liability Per Occurrence $ 10,000,000 $ 25,000
Commercial Property Per Occurrence 3,650,565 5,000
Earthquake Per Occurrence 3,932,102 50,000
Environmental Excess Liability Per Occurrence 5,000,000 -
Equipment Floater - 10,000,000 5,000
General Liability Aggregate 1,000,000 -
Auto Liability Per Accident 1,000,000 1,000
Crime - 1,000,000 5,000
Public Officials and Employment Practice: Each Act 1,000,000 10,000

There have been no significant reductions in any insurance coverage, nor have there been any
insurance related settlements that exceeded insurance coverage during the past three fiscal years.

Corrective Action Plan: The California Code of Regulations requires landfill owners and operators to
demonstrate the availability of financial resources to conduct corrective action activities for all
known or reasonably foreseeable releases of contaminates from the disposal facility affecting water
quality.

The Authority has conducted studies to determine the site remediation cost to mitigate those
releases. These cost estimates are incorporated into the Final Closure and Postclosure
Maintenance Plan for each of the landfills. These amounts have been reviewed and approved by
CalRecycle and the Regional Water Quality Control Board.

The estimated cost of capital improvements and operations and maintenance costs to mitigate a
potential release of contaminates at the Authority landfills is estimated as follows:

Capital
Landfill - Action Improvements Maintenance Total Contingency
Johnson Canyon $ 385,106 $ 377,220 $ 762,326 $ -
Crazy Horse 2,908,200 6,583,500 9,491,700 -
Jolon Road - 1,302,000 1,302,000 -
Lewis Road 122,700 226,000 348,700 35,000
Total Corrective Actions $ 3,416,006 $ 8,488,720 $ 11,904,726 $ 35,000

The capital improvements costs are one-time costs. The maintenance costs are the total estimated
cost ranging from 18 years for Lewis Road to 56 years for Johnson Canyon. If there should be a
release at one of the landfill sites the Authority would have to spend up to the amounts shown on
capital improvements. If the capital improvements have to be completed, the Authority would be
obligated to spend the maintenance amounts shown on the table for maintenance of the
improvements.

These amounts have not been recorded as a liability because while some releases are possible,
they are not considered probable or if they are considered probable, they are not sufficiently
measureable.
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Related Parties:

The Authority entered into a MOU with the City of Gonzales for mitigation issues for hosting the
landfill, under this agreement, the Authority will pay the City $20,833 per month commencing on the
date of closure of the Crazy Horse landfill until the initial landfill expansion is entirely filled up by
disposed solid waste.

Restricted Net Position:

At June 30, 2016, the statement of net position reports restricted net position of $1,101,436. None
of the net positions are restricted by enabling legislation. This consists of $95,345 of unspent grant
monies and $1,006,091 for closure reserve.

Net Position:

Deficit Net Investment in Capital Assets: The deficit of $4,921,464 in Net Investment in Capital
Assets is the result of the Authority issuing 30-year debt to purchase and improve assets that
depreciated at a much faster rate than the debt is being repaid. Three of the Authority’s landfills are
closed and fully depreciated, however, the debt associated with those assets will not be paid in full
until 2032.

Unrestricted Net Deficit: The deficit of $220,656 in Unrestricted Net Deficit is the result of accrued
operating expenses such as postclosure that will be paid from future revenues. Per Board policy
tipping fees are set at an amount such that postclosure maintenance is funded on a pay-as-you-go
basis. Those expense are accrued as long term liability which will be funded over the next 30 years
from tipping fees. This is in accordance with the Pledge of Revenue that is part of the Financial
Assurances agreement between the Authority and CalRecycle.

Bond Rate Covenant:

Pursuant to the Master Indenture of the Revenue Bonds, Series 2014, the Authority has agreed, at
all times while any of the Bonds remain outstanding, to set fees and charges and manage
operations so as to yield Net Revenues during the fiscal year equal to at least one hundred fifteen
percent (115%) of the bond’s annual debt service for the fiscal year.

This calculation is based on Net Revenues as described in the Master Indenture. The calculation is
based on operating income increased by investment earnings on all funds other than bond project
funds and reduced by postclosure expense, depreciation and amortization, all non-cash items. At
June 30, 2016, the calculation is 378%.
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Net revenue available for debt service for the year ended June 30, 2016, is determined as follows:

Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Debt Service Coverage Ratio Calculations
Fiscal year ended June 30, 2016

Revenues
Operating revenues $ 18,442,923
Interest not on Project funds 64,248
Revised Revenues 18,507,171
Maintenance & Operations Costs
GAAP Operating Expenses 12,901,337
Less the following items per Master Indenture
Postclosure maintenance (178,273)
Closure (298,297)
Depreciation (1,228,692)
Add Postclosure liability being paid
Lewis Road 76,393
Jolon Road 19,870

Revised Maintenance and Operations Expenses

per Master Indenture 11,292,338
Net Revenues $ 7,214,833
Debt service on 2014 Bond $ 1,908,648
Debt Service Coverage Ratio 378%
Debt Service Coverage Required 115%

20. Prior Period Adjustment Related to Pension:

As part of implementing the requirements of GASB statements 68 and 71, the Authority adjusted its
beginning net position as of July 1, 2014 for the portion of pension liability attributable to periods
before the year ended June 30, 2014. A pension liability of $921,577 and deferred outflow of
resources related to pension contributions of $90,347 were recorded as prior year adjustments.
This resulted in a net decrease to net position of $831,230. This adjustment was recorded
prospectively, as it was not practical for management to attempt to estimate pension expense for
prior years.

The net position as of June 30, 2016 has been restated from the amount previously reported. The
difference between the actual and the proportionate share of employer contributions was expensed
instead of reported as a deferred outflow in the June 30, 2015 financial statements. The effect of
this restatement is as follows:

Net position at June 30, 2014, as previously stated $ (10,238,316)
Change in net position 2,835,648
Cumulative effect of adoption of new accounting principles

(GASB 68) (831,230)
Net position at July 30, 2015, as previously stated (8,233,898)
Deferred pension outflows, prior period adjustment 127,598
Net position at June 30, 2015, as restated $ (8,106,300)
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21. Subsequent Events:

Date of Management Review: Management has evaluated subsequent events through December
1, 2016, the date which these financial statements were available to be issued.
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Schedule of the Authority's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability
and Related Ratios as of Measurement Date
Cost Sharing Defined Benefit Penion Plan
As of June 30, 2016

Last 10 Years?

Fiscal Year End
06/30/16 06/30/15

Measurement Date 06/30/15 06/30/14
Authority's proportion of the net pension liability 0.009469%  0.010779%
Authority's proportionate share of the net

pension liability $649,956 $670,697
Authority's covered-employee payroll* 2,691,705 2,418,312
Authority's proportionate share of the net pension liablity as a

percentage of covered employee payroll 24.15% 27.73%
Plan's fiduciary net position as a percentage of the plan's total

pension liability 78.40% 79.82%

A Fiscal year 2015 was the 1st year of implementation, therefore only two years are shown.
* For the year ending on the measurement date.
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Schedule of Statutorily Required Employer Contributions

Pension Plan
As of June 30, 2016

Last 10 Years”

Contributions for the fiscal year ending: 06/30/16 06/30/15
Actuarially determined contribution $ 250,906 $ 285,581
Contributions in relation to the actuarially determined contribution 250,906 285,581
Contribution deficiency (Excess) $ - $ -
Authority's covered-employee payroll * $ 2992877 $ 2,691,705
Contributions as a percentage of covered-employee payroll 8.38% 10.61%

A Fiscal year 2015 was the 1st year of implementation, therefore only two years are shown.
* For the fiscal year ending on the date shown

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions

On April 17, 2013, the CalPERS Board of Administration approved a recommendation to change
the CalPERS amortization and rate smoothing policies. Beginning with the June 30, 2013
valuations that set the 2015-16 rates, CalPERS employed an amortization and smoothing policy
that pays for all gains and losses over a fixed 30-year period with the increases or decreases in rate
spread directly over a 5-year period. The new amortization and smoothing policy is used in this
valuation.

A change in the calculation of termination with vested benefits liability was made this year to better
reflect the retirement experience. After termination with vested benefits, a miscellaneous member is
assumed to retire at age 59 and a safety member at age 54 rather than at earliest retirement age.
The higher benefit factors at these ages results in a higher liability and an increase in normal cost.
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Other Postemployment Benefits
Schedule of Funding Progress

Actuarial
Accrued UAAL as a
Liability Actuarial Unfunded Percentage
Actuarial (AAL) - Value of AAL Funded Covered of Covered
Valuation Entry Age Assets (UAAL) Ratio Payroll Payroll
Date (a) (b) (a-b) (b/a) (c) ((a-b)/c)
6/30/2009 $ 84,600 $ -9 84,600 0.00% $ 2,096,000 4.04%
6/30/2012 $§ 234,100 $ - $ 234,100 0.00% $ 2,252,000 10.40%
6/30/2015 $ 739,400 $ - $ 739,400 0.00% $ 2,664,000 27.76%
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SALINAS VALLEY SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY

Index to Statistical Section (unaudited)

This part of the Authority’s comprehensive annual financial report presents detailed information as a
context for understanding what the information in the financial statement, note disclosures, and
required supplementary information says about the Authority’s overall financial health.

Contents Page

Financial Trends - These schedules contain information to help the reader understand how the
Authority’s financial performance and well-being have changed over time.
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Revenue Capacity - These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the Authority’s
most significant local revenue source.
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Debt Capacity - These schedules present information to help the reader assess the affordability of
the Authority’s current level of outstanding debt and the Authority’s ability to issue additional debt in
the future.
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Demographic and Economic Information - These schedules offer demographic and economic
indicators to help the reader understand the environment within which the Authority’s financial
activities take place.
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Operating Information - These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to help the
reader understand how the information in the Authority’s financial report relates to the services the
Authority provides and the activities it performs.
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